
 
 
 
 
 

 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
Wednesday 10 July 2013 
4.00 pm 
Council House, Plymouth (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor James, Chair. 
Councillor Mrs Aspinall, Vice Chair. 
Councillors Ball, Bowie, Bowyer, Casey, Philippa Davey, Sam Leaves, Murphy and Tuffin. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Helen Wright, Democratic 
Support Officer 
T 01752 304022 
E helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
2 July 2013 

Public Document Pack



 
COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART 1 – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Cooperative Scrutiny Board 

Members. 
  
2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 10) 
  
 The Cooperative Scrutiny Board will be asked to agree the minutes of the meetings held 

on – 
 

● 29 May 2013; 
● 19 June 2013. 

 

  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVES    
  
 To consider the appointment of co-opted representatives. 
  
6. CORPORATE MONITORING REPORT (TO FOLLOW)    
  
 To consider the corporate monitoring report for May 2013. 
  
7. WORK PROGRAMMES   (Pages 11 - 20) 
  
 To consider and approve the work programmes for each of the panels including the 

Board and to receive a progress update from each of the Chairs. 
  
8. CALL-INS    
  
 Members will be advised of any executive decisions that have been called in. 

 
 

  



 

9. URGENT EXECUTIVE DECISIONS    
  
 Members will receive a schedule of executive decisions that have been deemed urgent 

with the agreement of the Chair of the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
  
10. FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS AND PRIVATE 

BUSINESS (TO FOLLOW)   
 

  
 To receive new items from the Forward Plan of Key Decisions and Private Business with 

a view to identifying items for scrutiny. 
  
11. RECOMMENDATIONS   (Pages 21 - 24) 
  
 To receive and consider recommendations from Panels, Cabinet and Council. 
  
12. COOPERATIVE REVIEW(S)    
  
 To consider cooperative review(s). 
  
13. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it/they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
That under the law, the Board is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 
 
NIL. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
����


���������	�
���
����
�����




���������
��
���
����




��������



����������	
��
��	��	��
	������	
����������	���	���������	���
	������	
�����������	�����	����
�	����
��	���
��	�����	����������
	���	����������	���	
�
� 
�!�	"�������	�� 
��	������	��#	$������	
	
�����%�
�	���	���
��
&	����������	���	�
� 
�			
	
����	��	���
�#���
&	����������	$�#��	' ���	�$�
	�
�#
�!�	$���
�	�

	����
�	
'(
���� 
!�	)
���	"
���
	��
��������	�������	$
��	�
�#
�!�	)��
�	"
�����	�*
�#	
��	"������	"
��������
	��#	"����
������!	��#	*
�
�	+��,���	��
��������	�������	
-����
�!�	
	
$�
	�

���%	�����
#	��	.�//	��	��#	������
#	��	0�1/	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

��� � !"�
!�#
$"��
� !"�



	
$�
	����#	���
#	��
	��������
��	��	��
	����������	
��
�	��	�����	��#	����������	
���	��������	��	���
2�����	��	��
	������	)
�
���	�

���%	��	34	���	5/31�	
	

��� #��%!�!�"&�
&'
"�������



	
$�
�
	�
�
	��	#
����������	��	���
�
��	��#
	��	�
��
��	��	�
��
��	��	��
��	��#
�	
�����#
������	��	����	�

���%�	
	

��� �"�(���



	
$�
	����#	�%�

#	����	��
	�����
�	��	��
	�

���%	�
�#	��	6	���	5/31	��
	�	����
��	
�
���#�	
	
� !"��
(�)���
�(�"����



	

��� ���
����
���*�
�+
��+������



	
$�
	��������	�
�#	-����
�	��%���%��
#	��
	�����������	��	��
	�
����	��	�	�
�
��	
-���
#	�
 �
�	��	�	���%
	�
����������	�����%�	�������	�����	����#	���
	�
� ��
�	
��	�
	���������������		"���	��	��
	���������	��	-���
#	���	����	�
������������	���	
��������	��	����#�
�7�	�
� ��
�	���	�����	�
��

�	���	����	��������	���
��	�
������%	
��	�	���,	��	��
��	�
�������������		$�
	����#	�
��	����	������	�����#	�
	��,
�	����	
�
%��#	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	��	��%��	��	����	������������	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
�����

	
$�
	����#	����	�
��	����	��	��%��	��	��
	����
��
#	���,���#	���	��
	���������	
"�������	"��
�	��#	��
	�����	������%	�����
	��	��
	�����
���	*����	+
�����
�	��#	
8�$	�����#	�
	�� 
#	����	���������	"�������	��	��
	����#7�	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
�	
	
$�
	����#	�
��	����	%� 
�	��
	������
�	$�������������	���%����
�	������
�	
�
� ��
�	�����#	�
����
	��	�	���
�7�	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	��	���	���	��%���	
	
$�
	����#	���
#	����	���
�	��	��
	�

���%	�	�
�	��������
	����	��#	�

�	#����
#	
��#	����	���9
��	��	��
	����� ��	��	��
	�����	 
�����	��	�������	��
	:��������
	����	
��������
�7	�
�����	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	���	���	���
��	�����#	�
	��#��
#	��	
�
��
��	���	�
�	��������
�	����� 
#�	
	
�%�

#	��	�
����
�#	��	�������	��	;		
	

�3!	 �� 
	*����	+
�����
�	��#	8�$	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	���	��
	��2
��
���� 
	��������	����#<	
	

�5!	 
 �#
��
	�	���,	�
��

�	:=��,��%	"�������7	��#	:���������	"�������7	
����	�
��
��	��	:����
����
�����7<	
	

�1!	 �� 
	����#�
�7�	������	���
�	�#������	��#	����
���%�	
����	���
� 
�����	
��#	��
 
������	��������
	���
����%	��#	��
	�
�#
�����	��#	#
�� 
��	��	���	
�
� ��
�	���	����#�
�	��#	����%	�
���
	���	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	���	
:�����%	"�������7	��#	����	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	���	:���������	
"�������7<	
	

�.!	 ��	 ��
�#	 ��
	 ���#��%	 ��	 ��
	 �
���	 ��	 �
�
�
��
	 ���	 �����%	 "�������	
����	 :�#���	 ��#	 ����#�
�7�	 *
����	 ��#	 ������	 ���
7	 ��	 �#���	 ��#	
����#�
�7�	*
����7	��	�
��
��	�1!	��� 
<	

�>!	 �##	:������
�	�
� ��
�7	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	���	:?���	"�������7<	
	

�0!	 ��#��
	��
	:��������
	����	��������
�7	�
�����	��	���	�
���	��	�
�
�
��
	��	
��#	��
�	��
	#����	��������
	����	��	����� 
#	��	����	��������	

	
��� ���
����
�+
�,�
� �




	
����#	�
��
��	����
#	����
���	�
%��#��%	��
	����	�
�
��	�
�����	����#
��	��	
�
������#	*�������	��
�
	�	���	��#	�

�	�#������
�
#	�
#�������	�����	��#	
���
%
#��	�
#	��	���	#
����	
	
$�
	�����	��%���%��
#	��
	���������
	��	��%�������	�����������%	����
�	��	���
��	��#	
@������	��	"�������	*��������	A*�	$�����	�	#���	�����	��#	�

�	�
������
#	��	��
	
�
����	��	��
	B������	8�@����	�5/31!�		��#	�
�
��
#	����	����
	��	��
	�����%	"�������	
���
��	
	
�%�

#	����	��
	�����%	"�������	���
��	���	�� 
	�
������������	���	��
	��������	��	
��
	A*�	�
� ��
��		�
�
� 
	��
	����	�������	��	��
	��2��
���� 
	��������	����#	��	
���������
	���	����
�	��	���
��	��#	@������	������	A*�	���#
#	�
� ��
�	�
��%	#
�� 
�
#	
������	��
	����	��	"��������	

Page 2



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
�����

��� � !"�-�
"���&#(��"&�



	
$�
	�����	�
����
#	����#	�
��
��	��	��
	�����	�

���%	��	��
	����
���� 
	
��������	����#�	*
	���%�������
#	�
��
��	��	��
��	��������
��	��	������	��#	���
	
������	��#	�
��
��	��	��
	����#	��#	��%���%��
#	��
	�����
�%
�	��
�#�	
	

	�� �!%%."��



	
$�
	����#	�
�
� 
#	�	�
�����
	��	��
	����2��	��	��
	
(
���� 
	#
������	��
�	'4	35C31!	
;	+
 ��
#	*���
���#	=���
	+
������%	�
���
	��
���%	�����	��#	����
	���
�����
	
����
����	
	
�%�

#	��	�
@�
��	����	��
	������	��	��
	����%
�	��	�
 �
�
#	��	��(	������7	���
	��#	
��
	�
�����	��	����	���
���
��	�
	����%��	���,	��	��
	����#�	
	


�� (�)���
�/��(�"$�
#��"�"&��



	
$�
�
	�
�
	��	��%
��	
(
���� 
	#
�������	��	�����#
��	
	

��� '&��!�#
�%!�
&'
0�1
#��"�"&��
!�#
��"$!��
�(�"����



	
$�
�
	���	��	������#	����	��	,
�	#
�������	��#	��� ��
	�����
��	��	�����#
��	
	

���� !��(!%
���(�"�1
�&�'������



	
$�
	�
�#	��������	-����
�	���
�
#	��
	����#	��	��
	������	��������	����
�
��
	
�����	����#	�
	��,��%	����
	��	1	
��
	5/31	��#	��%���%��
#	��	�
��
��	����	��	
����#	�
	��	�����������	��	����
	��
	�������	���,	���%����
	���	
���	��	��
	���
���	
	

���� #�!'�
���(�"�1
����%!���



	
)
���	"
���
�	�
��������	�������	$
��	�
�#
��	��� �#
#	��
	����#	����	��	
��#��
	��	��
	#����	��������	�
�����
��	
	
$�
	����#	���	������
#	����	;		
	
��!	 ��
	��
 ����	���9
��	����������	#����
��	�"8�!	��#	�

�	�
#��
#	����	��(	

��%
�	��	��
	��%
	��	��#
�	��	��,
	��	���
	��������	��#	
���	��	��#
�����#<	
	

��!	 ��	��#
�	��	��,
	��
	����
��	�
��	���
���������	���	�
��
�	���	���	���
	��	
������	�	"8�	��	��
	����#	��#	����	���	���	�
@���
#	��	%�	�����%�	�	���
�	
�����<	
	

��!	 ��
	���9
��	����	#����
��	�������
#	
�
�
���	��	��
	��
 ����	"8�	#����
��	
���
 
�	��
	�����	�

���%	��	��
	�
 �
�	�����#	�
	#
#����
#	��	���������%	
����	#����
��<	
	

�#!	 ��
	����
�	��	���
�	�

���%�	���	��
	��9�����	��	���
��	��#	�

�	�
#��
#	
��
�
���
	���
	��2#
���	�
 �
��	����#	�
	�
�����
#	��	�
��������	�������<	

Page 3



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
�����

	
�
!	 ��
	����,��%	�
���������	#����
��	�������
#	��
	���
	����#��#	�����������	

���	���,
#	���%����	#���
�
��<	
	

��!	 ��
	���,	 ���%����
	 ��#	 �

�	 #
 
���
#	 ��	 �
��	 ���
��	 ��	 ��%����
	 ��
��	
���,���#	 ��	 ��
	 �����	 ��	 ����	 �

���%�	 ���	 ��
	 ��9�����	 ��	 ���
��	 ����#	
�
@���
	�

���%�	 ��	�� 
	 �	���
	 �����
%��	 ��������<	 ��	���	#
��%�
#	 ��	 ��#	
�
��
��	 ��	 @�
�����	���	 ��
�����	 �%
�#�	 ��
��	�
�
	 ��
�
	 ��#	 ���	 ��
�	
����#	���������
	��
��	���,�	

�
$�
	����#	���
#	��
	��#��
��
	

���� #�!'�
���(�"�1
 !�#�&&0



	
)
���	"
���
�	�
��������	�������	$
��	�
�#
��	��� �#
#	��
	����#	����	��	
��#��
	��	��
	�����	��������	*��#���,�		
	
�
��
��	�
�
	������
#	����	��
	���#���,	���	�����	�
��%	#����
#	��#	����
���	
��#	@�
������	�����#	�
	��� �#
#	��	�
��������	��������	
	
8�	�
�����
	��	@�
������	����
#	��	���	�
����
#	����	;		
	
��!	 ��
	���#���,	���	���
#	��	�
��
���	�����
���	��2���
#	�
��
�
����� 
��		

�
 �
�	����
��
�	��#	�
��
��	��	��
	������<	
	

��!	 ��
	�
����%	����	���	�����#
#	��	��
	���#���,	��	��#
�	��	��� �#
	�	 �����	��#	
���	�
���
	���
�#��%	��
��	�����	��������	�

���%<	
	

��!	 ���
��	�
�
	
������%
#	��	���#	�
�
 ���	������
	 
��
�	���	��������	�

���%�	��	

������%
	���������	
�%�%
�
��<	
	

�#!	 ���,	��#	 ������	%�����	�
�
	���	����
#	��2��
���� 
	�
 �
��	��#	����#	���%
	
����	�	��
	����	�

���%	��	�	����
�����	��	�

���%�	�� 
���%	�
 
���	�������	

	
$�
	���
	������	����������	���	���������	������
#	�
��
��	����	��	�
��
��	��	��
	
����
���� 
	��������	����#	��
�	�
�
	�
@���
#	��	�����	��	�
���	��
	��������	�
 �
�	
�����%����	��
	���������	�
��<	�
��
�����	���	���	�����
#	��	���
�	�
��
���	
�
$�
	����#	�#9����
#	��	>�5>��	��	��
	�����
����	��	����	��
�	���	3/	�����
�	��	
��#
�	��	�����	���
	���	��
	�
�#
�	��#	��
	���
�	'(
���� 
	��	���� 
	���	��
	
��������%	�%
�#�	��
��	
	

���� �&��&�!��
�%!�
���2
.
���3



	
$�
	�
�#
��	����������	$�#��	' ���	��#	��
	���
�	'(
���� 
�	$���
�	�

�	��� �#
#	
��
	����#	����	��	� 
� �
�	��	��
	��������
	"���	5/3.25/34�	
	
$�
	����#	���	������
#	����	;		
	

Page 4



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
�����

��!	 ��
	����	���	��
���������	�	#����
��	�����	#
�� 
��	��#	���	9���	�����������	
��#	����#	�
��	��	����
	��
	�������	��#	
����
	��	���	���	���	������
	#����%	�	
����%��%	���������	������
<	
	

��!	 ��
	����	���	�	��������	#����
��	����	����#	�
	�������
#	��	���
�	�����	��#	
#����
���	��#	����#	����
��� 
��	�
�	���	����	�
� ��
�	�

#
#	��	�
	
��� �#
#	��#	���	����	����#	����
�<	
	

��!	 	��	���	 ����	����	��
�
	���	�	��
��	����
�����	�
��

�	��
	 ������	������
��	
�������	��#	�
� ��
	�����<	

	
8�	�
�����
	��	@�
������	����
#	��	���	�
����
#	����	;		
	
�#!	 ��
	���	��	��
	��������
	"���	���	��	��
����	��
	���
	��	���������	����	

"�������	����
#	��	�
	��#	���	��	����#	����
 
	���	%����	��#	������������		
��
������	�
%��#��%	�
�����
�	����#	�
	#
����
#	��	��
	�
#���	$
��	B��������	
"���<	
	

�
!	 ��
	��������
	"���	���	�	�����
��	����	�����	����#	�
	����
��	�������
#<	��	
���	���������	����	��
	����
��	�
����
�	�
�
	��	����
	��	����� 
	
�
��������
<�	
	

��!	 ��	���	�
��%���
#	����	
�%�%
�
��	����	��
	�����	���������	���	���������	
��	����
 ��%	�
��	������
�	���	��
	����	���
 
�	��	���	�����#
�
#	����	
��������	����#	��,
	��	���� 
	����	��	����<	
	

�%!	 ��
	���
	��	�����
��	���	
@�����	���������	��	�������%	��
	�������	��	�

�	���	
��9
��� 
�<	
�%�%
�
��	����	��
	�����	�����
%��	"����
������	-�
	"�������	
��#	���
�	�����	��%����������	��#	%�����	����#	�� 
	�	%�
��	�����
��
	��	��
	
#��
�����	��	��
	����	��#	����#	�
��	��	
����
	����	��
	�
��	�������
	�
� ��
	
���	#
�� 
�
#<	
	

��!	 �
��
��	��	��
	�
����	����%
�
��	�
��	��#	�

�	���,
#	����	 ������%	�
���	
������	��
	�������	��	
����
	�����	�
�
	
�%�%
#	����	��
	��������
	"���	��#	
��#
�����#	��
	 ���
�<���
	

��!	 ��
	�������7�	���
	������	��
	�����	'�������	"����
�����	���	�������	��	
���������%	��
	�����������	��	�����	���������
�<	��	���	���������	��	�# 
����
	
����	:"�������	��	��
�	���	�����
��7<	
	

�9!	 -����
��	 �
�
	 �����#
��	 ����	 ���,�	 ��#	 ��9
��� 
�	 �
�	 �
�
	 ����
 ���
<	
"�������	���	 ��	 �	 �����%	 ��������	 ��	 ��	���	 �
���	 ��
	 ��������	 � 
��%
	 ���	
��
������
���	  ������	 ����
��	 �
�
	 ����
����%	 ��#	 ��
	 #
�� 
��	 ��	 ���
�	
��#	9���	����#	�
	�������
#	������	��
	�����	'�������	�����
%�<	

	
$�
	����#	�����������	�%�

#	2	
	
�3!	 ��
	��2��
���� 
	��������	����#7�	�����
	���
	��	�����������%	��
	�������7�	

#
������	��,��%	��#	�
��������
	��	��
	����
(�	��	��
	�����
%��	#��
�����	��	
�
�	���	��	��
	��������
	"���<	

Page 5



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
���
�����

	
�5!	 ��	��� �#
	�	#
��������	���#���	���	��
	 ���
	��	����D
��	��#	��	��� �#
	

��������
	����	��
	 ���
	��	����D
��	��	�
��#	������	�
� ��
	#
��%��	�����
%��	
��#	���������	�������%<	
	

�1!	 ��	��#
�����#	��
	 ���
�	��#	��
	��9
��� 
�	��	�
�	���	��	��
	��������
	"���	
��#	��,
	��
�	����	�������	��	��
��	���	���
�	��
�	�����
�%��%	#
������	
��,��%	��#	�������%	�
��������
<	
	

�.!	 ��	�#
�����	��#	�%�

	���	��
	��2��
���� 
	��������	����#	����	#
����	��2
��
���� 
	�
 �
�	%�����	��	���������
	��
	#
�� 
��	��	��
	����<	
	

�>!	 ��	�%�

	��
	��2��
���� 
	��������	����#7�	��������	��	�����������%	�	1	�
��	
��#%
�	����
�	����	��
	��
 ����	��
	�
��	����
	��	����	��	��
	������	��#%
�	
��������	����
���	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 6



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
����


���������	�
���
����
�����




���������
��
�
��
����




��������



����������	
��
��	��	��
	������	
����������	���	���������	���
	������	
�����������	�����	����
�	����
��	��������	���
��	���	�
��
��	�������	�����	
 ��!������
	"��	����������	���
�#	��$	%�""���	
	
�������
�	"��	�!�
��
&	����������	���
��	
	
����	��	���
�$���
&		�
�
�	'��$	 (
�$	�"	�
�
����
��	�����
�
��#�	)��	*����
���	
 ���������	����
���#�	����������	+���������	*��
�	�
�����	 (
�$	�"	�������	
�
�"������
	��$	�����
������#�	
���
	,��$�
	 �
����	����
�#	����������	����
��	
 ��!��
�	�
�!
�	"��	-�������
��#	��$	(
�
�	.�����	 �
��������	�������	
/""��
�#�	
	
%�
	�

����	�����
$	��	01�11	��	��$	"�����
$	��	00�22	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

����  ��!"�"�#$�
$%
#�������



	
)�	�����$���
	����	��
	��$
	�"	���$����	��
	"��������	$
����������	�"	���
�
��	�
�
	
��$
	3	
	
��&�
 ������
 #�������




����������	
��
�	 .��$	����������	 �
������	

	
����������	���	�
��
�	 .��$	����������	 �
������	
	

���� �'"#�(�
)�*���
�)�#����



	
%�
�
	�
�
	��	��
��	�"	�����4�	���
��	!����
���	
	

���� �"!!+#��
!"� 
��"�
$%
��
+
�,
!)�"�
!"��-
�!./��$�-

�!./$)�'-
�)��'"��
�$�#��
����#$�
��,
�$��
"� 

�$)���.
�!"��#�*
"��
����



	
%�
	����
�����
	��������	����$	�����$
�
$	��
	����5��	�"	��
	��!��
�	$
������6	���$	
�
��	�"	78	3	9:	�����	���
�	���������	��������	3	�������
	+����
	�
�����	09:	
%���	��$	�������	��������	����	0881�	
	
%�
	����
�����
	��������	����$	�
��$	����	3	

Page 7



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

 �#	 �����������	���	�

��	�����	��$	+��������	��$	����
$	��
	$
������	
��	"��	��
	"��������	�
�����	3	
		
�	 ��	������������	��$	��;
�	����
	����	��
	��!��
�	�
�!
�	"��	

����$�
�	 ��$	 <����	 �
���
	 ���	 ��$	 �
������!�����	 "��	
������$��	 �������	 ������	 ��$	 ���
�	 �������	 ��	 ��
	 ����6	
������������	 �����$	 ���
	 ��;
�	 ����
	 �
���$���	 ��
	 ������	�"	
����	$
������6	��
	������
�
��	�"	��
	���$	����$	!
�
"��	!���	
��
	 ������	 ��$	 ��
	 ��$
�	 ���������	 ��$	 ����	 �
����
	 ����	
����
	"��	��
	���$���
�6	

	 	
�	 ��
�
	���	��	��$�������	����	��
	���
����	"��	�
���
�	���	��$	

�
������!�����	"��	
$�������	��$	!

�	�������
$6	
	 	
�	 ����
	��
	��!��������	�"	��
	$
�������	����������	+��������	��$	

�������
$	����	��
	(
�$	%
���
�	�"	������$��	�������	������	
���	���"���
$	����	��	������������	����	��
	������	��$	��;
�	
����
6	 "��������	 "����
�	 $����������	 ����	 ��
	 ������	 ��	 ��$	
��������
$	 ����	 $��
��	 �������	 ��$	 !

�	��$
	 !�	 ��
	 �������	
����	 ��
	 �����
��	 �����
�	 ��	 ��
	 ������6	 ���
�
��	 $�����	
��
�
	 $����������	 ��
	 �����
��	 �����
�	 ��$	 ���	 "����		
��$
�����$	����	����	�"	��
	��������	����
��6	

	 	
�	 ������$��	 �������	 ������	 ���	 ��	 �������	 �"	 ��
	 ���$	 !
���	

�
���
$	"��	
$���������	������
�6	
	 	

 !#	 ����������	����
��	  ��!��
�	�
�!
�	 "��	-�������
��#	�
�
�	'��$	
 (
�$	 �"	 �
�
����
��	 �����
�
��#�	 )��	 *����
���	  ���������	
����
���#	��$	
���
	,��$�
	 �
����	����
�#	�
����$
$	����	5	

		 		
�	 ��	����	����
	�"	��
	����
���	��	������������	��$	��;
�	����
	

����	
���
�	��
	��!��
�	�
�!
�	"��	����$�
�	��$	<����	
�
���
	��	��
	���
����	"��	�
���
�	��	��
	�������	���	����	
�
=���
$	��	
���
�	���
��	��	�
>
��	��
	�������
	+����
6	 ��
	
+����
	��$	!

�	�
��
$	��	��
	�������	!�	��
	���$���
�	
��$
�	�
�����	09:	�"	��
	%���	��$	�������	��������	���	
0881#6	
	
 �	�������
	+����
	���	�	�
�������	��
�
!�	���	���$���
�	
���	!
��
�
$	��
��	���$	��$	!
���
	������!�
	�"	�
�����!��	
!
�
"�����	��
	!�	�����
	�"	�	��������	$
������	�����	�

;	��	
���
	��
	���$	��=���
$	!�	��
	�����	��������	���������	��$	!
	
���$	����
�������	"��	��
	����
	�"	��
	���$#6	
	
��
	�������	���	��������	�
=���
$	��	�
����$	������	���

	
������	�"	�
�
�����	�	�������
	+����
	 �����	��$	!

�	
�
�
��
$	��	09	�
�
�!
�	7107#6	���
�
�	��
	�������	��$	
!

�	��	�������	����	��
	���$���
�	��	
?�����	��
	����
��	��$	
����	��	����$	��;
	����
�	����	���

	������	��	�����$
	���	
�
�����
6	

Page 8



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

	 	
�	 ��
	;
�	�����	�"	��
	$
������	���	��
��
�	��
	�������	�����$	

���
��	��	�
>
��	��
	�������
	+����
6	�"	��
	�������	���
��
$�	
��	��
	�
��
����	�"	����
	$��
��
$	��
	�������	��	���
��	��
	
+����
�	��
�	��	����$	���
	��	�������
	��
	���$6	 ��
�
	�
�
	
��	����
�	�������
$	������	��
	�������4�	������
$	�������	
��������
	"��	��
	�������
	�"	��
	���$#6	 $�
	��	��
	
���������	�!���������	��
	�������	����$	���
	��	�������
	��
	
���$	�
���$�
��	�"	���	���$�����#6	
	
�"	��
	�������	�
>
��
$	��
	+����
�	��
	����
�	����$	!
	
�
"
��
$	��	��
	�
��
����	�"	����
6	

	 		
�	 ������������	��	��
	"���	�"	�
�
����
	����
��������	��$	��;
�	

����
	����	��
	�����
��	�����
�	�"	������$��	�������	������6	
$�����	��
�
	$����������	��
	����
��	��$	!

�	�����"�
$	��$	 ��	
��$	!

�	��
	���������	����
���4�	��
��	��$
�����$���	����	��
	
�����
��	 �����
�	 ����$	 �����
	 ����	 ��
	 (
�$	 %
���
�	
�
���$���	����	����
�6	

	 	
�	 ��	����	����
	�"	��
	����
���	��
	�������	���	���	���
������	��	

$
��������
	�����!�
	���
������
	��
�	"��	��
	���
	!��	����	��
	
�������4�	$
������	��	�
>
��	��
	�������
	+����
	���	!��
$	��	
�	!
�
"�����	��
	��	������
	��
����	���$�	

	
)�	�
�����
	��	=�
������	����
$	!�	��
	����$	�
�!
���	��	���	�
����
$	����	3	
	

 �#	 ��
	�������
	+����
	����$	�����	�
���$�
��	�"	��
	���$�����	�"	��
	
���$6	

	 	
 $#	 �����$	��
	�������	���
��	��
	�������
	+����
	��	��
	�
��
����	�"	

����
	$��
��	 ��
	�������	 ��	�������
	��
	 ���$�	 ����	����$	���	 �
�	�	
��
�
$
��	"��	���
�	��
�
�	�"	 ���$	������	��
	����	����	���	���
	�	
�������
	+����
	�
��
$	��	��
��	��	
���	���
	����$	!
	��;
�	��	
���	���	�
����6	

	 	
 
#	
		

������������	 ��$	 ��;
�	 ����
�	 ��	 ��
	 "���	 �"	 �
�
����
	
����
��������	 ����	 ��
	 �����
��	 �����
�	 �"	 ������$��	 �������	
������	 	  ���	���	 ����	 ��
	��
�;	 ��	 ��
	������4�	*��
�����#6	 ����	
����
�	��$	���	!

�	�
"
��
$	��	��
	������	*��
�����6		

	 	
 "#	 ��
	�������	���	�
=���
$	��	�
��
	�	,
�����
	+����
	������	 ���

	

������	�"	�
�
�����	��
	�������
	+����
6	��	����	���	�	���
��	��
$	
��
�
	 �"	 �
���������	 ��
	 ����
��	 ��$	 ��;
�	 ����
�	  ��	 ��$�������	 �"	
��
	 �������4�	 $
������	 ��$	 !

�	 ��!����
$	 ��	 ��
	 ���$���
�4�	
���������	������	��
	���

	�����	���������	���
����
#6	"����
�	$
����	
����$	�
����	��	��
	�
��
����	�"	����
	$��
�����	��
	�������	��	���
��	
��
	�������
	+����
6	
	

	 	

Page 9



���������	�
���
����
�����
���������
��
�
��
�����

 �#	 �"	 ��
	 �������	 ���
��
$	 ��
	 �������
	 +����
	 ��$	 ������
$	 ���	
���
������
	��
	�"	��
	 ���$	�	��������	�����������	����$	�

$	��	!
	
��!����
$	 ��$	 �����$
�
$	 ��	 ���	 �
����6	  ��
�������	 ����	 ��
�
	 �"	
���$	��$	���	!

�	$

�
$	����������
	"��	�
��$
�����	$
�
����
��#6	
��
	��������	�������

	����$	���	!
	�
=���
$	��	��;
	����	�������	
����	�	�������
	+����
	��$	!

�	���
��
$	��	����	���$6	

	 	
 �#	 �"	 ��
	 �������	 ���
��
$	 ��
	 �������
	 +����
	 ��
�	 ��	 ����$	 !
	

���
�����	��
�
	���	��	!
�
"�����	��
	��	��
	���$���
�	"��	����	���$6	
	 	
 �#	 "��������	 ��
	 ����5��	�"	 ��
	$
�������	 �	�

����	��$	!

�	�
�$	����	

��
	��!��
�	�
�!
�	"��	����$�
�	��$	<����	�
���
6	��
�
	�
�
	��	
����
�	 �������
$	������	 ��
	 �������4�	 ������
$	 �������	 ��������
	
"��	��
	�������
	�"	��
	���$6	

	 	
 >#	 ��
	��!��
�	�
�!
�	 "��	 -�������
��	 ���"���
$	 ����	 ��
	 $
������	

��$	 !

�	 ��$
	 !��
$	 ��	 ��
	 "���	 ����
�	 �"	 ��
	 ���������	 ��5
��
�����
	�������6	

	 	
 ;#	 ��	 ���	 !
	 �����!�
	 ����	 ��
	 �����
�	 "���	 ����	 �

����	 ����$	 !
	

��!����
$	��	��
	�
��
����	�"	����
	!�	��
	���$���
�6	
	 	
 �#	 ��
	��!��
�	�
�!
�	 "��	-�������
���	���"���
$	����	��	 ����	����
	

�"	��
	����
��	��
�
	��$	!

�	��	�
=���
�
��	��	�������	����	��
	
��!��
�	�
�!
�	 "��	����$�
�	��$	<����	�
���
	��$	��
	���
����	
"��	�
���
	 ���	��$	�
������!�����	 "��	
$�������#�	��	��
	;
�	�����	
�"	 ��
	 $
������	���	��
��
�	 ��
	 �������	 ���
��
$	��	 �
>
��
$	 ��
	
�������
	+����
6	

	 	
 �#	 �"	 ��
	 $
������	 ��$	 !

�	 ��	 ���
��	 ��
	 �������
	 +����
	 ��
�	 ��
	

��!��
�	 �
�!
�	 "��	 '�����
	 ��$	 ��
	 ��!��
�	 �
�!
�	 "��	 ���	
�������	 �
����
�	 ��	��;
	 "����
	 ��
	 �"	 ��
	 ���$�	����$	 ���
	 !

�	
�������
$	$�
	��	��
	�������
��	!
���	��$
	!�	��
	��������	

		
%�
	����$	���

$	��	���"���	����	��
	$
������	�����$	!
	����
�
��
$	

���� �0�/��
�)�#����



	
%�
�
	�
�
	��	��
��	�"	
?
���	!����
���	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 10



 

  

AMBITIOUS PLYMOUTH 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Ross Johnston, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 307990. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
 
01.07.2013 

Youth Services 
Restructure Review 

To review the Youth Service following 
the service restructure and identify any 
areas that may require a co-operative 
review. 

Post-decision scrutiny 
and service review. 

John Miller, Head of 
Youth Services and 
Stuart Palmer, Assistant 
Director for Homes and 
Communities 
 
 
 

 
12.08.2013 
 

Missing Persons’ Team 
 

To receive a presentation from this 
new service to understand the remit 
and work of the team and to establish 
whether any further scrutiny work is 
required, with a particular focus on the 
partnership arrangements between the 
Youth Service, Police and Social Care 
Services. 

New Service Review 
and Partnership 
arrangements 

 

Dyslexia 
 

To review service provision and 
support for children and young people 
with dyslexia. 

Performance and 
provision 

 

Children’s Social Care 
Review 
 

To undertake a thorough review of 
the Children’s Social Care Service to 
establish the adequacy of service 
arrangements. 

Performance and 
Provision – Service 
review 

 

Narrowing the Gap in 
schools 

To establish the challenges facing 
schools in tackling child poverty – the 
potential cooperative review would 
seek to encompass issues such as free 
school meals, the effects of welfare 
reforms on school children, child 
poverty and the ever increasing 
financial burden placed on parents 
from school proms. 

Cooperative Review 
preparation 

 

 
 
23.09.2013 
 
 

City of Culture Bid 
 

To review the reasons why Plymouth 
was not selected as one of the final 
four cities in the City of Culture bid 
and learn where the city can improve 
for future bid submissions. 

Future Learning and 
improving Plymouth’s 
cultural offer 

 

Library and Museum 
provision 

To review the provision of and use of 
the city’s libraries and museums, 
particularly with a focus on future City 
of Culture bids. 

Performance and 
Provision 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 11



 

 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
 
 
11.11.2013 
 
 

Skills and 
Apprenticeships Review 
 

To review the city’s opportunities with 
regard to skills and apprenticeships, 
with a particular focus on children with 
special educational needs; this review 
could develop into a co-operative 
review. 

Performance and 
provision – potential 
cooperative review. 

 

Early Years 
Development Review 
 

To review the issues involved in 
nursery places and the allocation of 
school places. 

Performance and 
Prevision 

 

Adult Education Service 
Review 
 

To review the Plymouth Adult and 
Community Learning Service (PACLS). 

Performance and 
Provision 

 

03.02.2014 

School Transport 
Provision Review 
 

To review the school transport offer 
provided by Plymouth City Council 
with a focus on ensuring that there is a 
promotion of safer journeys to school. 

Performance and 
Provision 

 

Children and Young 
People’s Plan 

To review the current Plan prior to 
the Plan being updated in 2014; this 
review would see an holistic approach 
taken to reviewing the plan but the 
panel’s main focus would be on early 
intervention and prevention and 
adoption and fostering. 

Cooperative Review 
Preparation (Pre 
decision scrutiny) 

 

03.03.2014 
 

Youth Services 
Restructure Review 
 

to review the Youth Services in early 
2014 following the implementation of 
services and new work initiatives after 
the completion of the Youth Service 
Restructure and results of the Youth 
Service’s Review Survey. 

Post-decision scrutiny 
and service review. 

 

 

Page 12



 

  

DRAFT  
CARING PLYMOUTH 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Amelia Boulter, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 304570. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
04.07.13 

Urgent Care 
- accident and 
emergency 
improvement plan 
- NHS111 
commissioning 

To look at the plans in place for 
dealing with emergencies 

Public Interest Jerry Clough 
(Director of 
Western Locality) 
(speak to Amanda 
Nash) 
 

Public Health Plans for next 12 – 18 months New Council 
Service 

Debbie Stark – 
Interim Joint 
Director of Public 
Health 
Carole Burgoyne – 
Director for Place 
 

Healthwatch 
 

What are their plans for the 
first 12 months of operation? 

New Council 
contract 

Vicky Shipway – 
Chief Executive for 
Colebrook Society 
Ltd 
Craig McArdle – 
Head of Strategic 
Commissioning, 
Adult Social Care 

26.09.13 

Social Care Budgets 
 

   

Health & Well Being 
Strategy 
 

   

 
 

   

14.11.13 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

Page 13



 

 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

13.02.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

06.03.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

03.04.14 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

Page 14



 

  

DRAFT 
WORKING PLYMOUTH 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Helen Rickman, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 398444. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 
consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
03.07.2013 

Briefing by Director for 
Place on key challenges 
and issues 

To help inform work programme and 
Cooperative review discussion 

 Anthony Payne 
 

Evaluation of East End 
scheme 

Post implementation report Post scrutiny follow up Juli Wileman 
 

23.09.2013 
 
 
 

Market recovery scheme Outturn report 
 

Follow up Paul Barnard 

Affordable Housing Plymouth Building programme Housing Growth; 
Corporate Plan 
priority 

Nick Carter 

Youth Unemployment Monitoring report  Post scrutiny follow up Chris Grace 
 

 Plan for Jobs Monitoring report Post scrutiny follow up Chris Grace 

 
Plymouth Community 
Homes review 

Clive Turner, Chief Executive to 
attend. 

 Stuart Palmer 

11.11.2013 
 
 
 

Commercial Asset 
Strategy review 
 

Briefing report to review maximisation 
of council estate 

 James Watt 

Connectivity/SW 
Peninsula Plan/ 
Confident Plymouth 
 

Monitoring briefing report  Clive Perkin/David 
Draffan 

Get Plymouth Building Monitoring briefing report Corporate Plan 
priority 

Paul Barnard 

03.03.2014 
 
 
 

Youth Unemployment 
 

Monitoring report Post scrutiny follow up Chris Grace 

Plan for Jobs 
 

Monitoring report Post scrutiny follow up Chris Grace 

Inward investment 
 

Monitoring report Post scrutiny follow up Amanda Ratsey 

 Subsidised bus routes Review of implementation of scrutiny 
recommendations 

Post scrutiny follow up Phil Heseltine 

 
Scrutiny Review Proposals Description 
Park and Ride Bus Service A review of current operating model with due regard to legal and financial 

framework, costs and income, carpark maintenance costs and comparison 

Page 15



 

 

with operating models elsewhere. Put forward by Chair/ Vice Chair. To be 
started in July 

Plymouth Plan – Strategic Framework for the City’s Vision  To include reference to the review of the Local Economic Strategy and the 
Local Transport Plan) and consultation with Partners 

Subject to panel discussion. This review would be on-going throughout the 
year to receive and review evidence based studies and consultation 
feedback. There will be opportunities for several small panels 

On Street Parking Review  (including fringe On Street 
Parking Review (incl fringe carparks) carparks) 

 

  

Britain’s Ocean City; Water Quality and Water 
Management; put forward by officers; awaiting outline 
scope 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

  

DRAFT 
YOUR PLYMOUTH 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Katey Johns, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 307815. 
 
 

Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
08.07.2013 

Customer Services To get an overview of where we are in 
terms of customer service provision to 
help identify the focus of the task and 
finish scrutiny review(s) 

To help prioritise focus 
of task and finish 
reviews 

Andrew Stephens 
 

Housing Plan : 
Homelessness  

To get an overview of where we are in 
terms of delivering affordable housing 

This is a key element 
within the Corporate 
plan 
 

Matt Garrett  

Cabinet Member for 
Cooperatives and 
Community 
Development 
 

To inform panel of portfolio 
responsibilities and to identify possible 
areas which could benefit from 
pre/post decision scrutiny 

To help develop 
panel’s work 
programme 

Councillor Penberthy 
 

30.09.2013 
 
 
 

Emergency Welfare 
Support (Social Fund) 
 

To look at budget delivery and 
customer satisfaction 

Monitoring outcome of 
Social Fund 
Replacement task and 
finish review 

Caroline Camm / Ann 
Thorpe 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment 
 

To inform panel of portfolio 
responsibilities and to identify possible 
areas which could benefit from 
pre/post decision scrutiny 
 

To help develop 
panel’s work 
programme 

Councillor Vincent 

 

Miscellaneous 
Licensing (Review of 
Hours) 
 

To consider whether the matter 
should be scrutinised 

Consultation Andy Netherton 

04.11.2013 
 
 
 

Plymouth 
Community Safety 
Partnership (Crime 
Stats) 

To receive an annual update on crime 
stats for the City 

Statutory Function Sarah Hopkins 

 
 

   

10.03.2014 
 
 
 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

Page 17



 

 

 

 
Task and Finish Proposals 

 

Consideration 

Priority 

Description 

   
Compact (Relationship with Voluntary 
Sector) 

 

1 This is a carry-over from the work of the 
Customers and Communities OSP however the PID 
is no longer relevant.  The panel will hear from the 
Cabinet Member for Cooperatives and Community 
Development about proposals for new working 
arrangements with the community and voluntary 
sector at its meeting on 8 July 2013 

 
Recycling Rates 

 

4 Panel to hear from the Cabinet Member for 
Environment at its meeting on 30 September prior 
to any PID being drafted 

 
Neighbourhood / Locality Working 

 

2 The panel to review Neighbourhood / Locality 
Working 

Customer Services (focus on website 
and interactive transactions) 

 

3 The panel will hear from the Assistant Director for 
Customer Services on progress with the 
transformation programme at its meeting on 8 July, 
prior to preparing the PID and scoping documents 
for this review 

   
Access to Buildings / Services (Annual 
Review) 

 

5 Panel to look at barriers (including physical and 
language) 

Advice / Revenues and Benefits 
Performance 

 

6 Panel to look at performance and complaints 

 

Page 18



 

  

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY BOARD 
 

Work Programme 2013 - 2014
 
Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at 
short notice. The information in this work programme is intended to be of strategic 
relevance and is subject to approval at the Cooperative Scrutiny Board. 
 
For general enquiries relating to the Council’s Scrutiny function, including this committee’s work 
programme, please contact Helen Wright, Democratic Support Officer, on 01752 304022. 
 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

 
10.07.13 

Corporate Monitoring 
Including Finance/HR 
(May) 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

07.08.13 Joint Finance and 
Performance, Capital 
and Revenue 
Monitoring 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

04.09.13 
 
 

Medium Term Financial 
Plan 
 

Board to consider the Plan before 
approval by City Council 

Pre-decision scrutiny David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(July) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Budget Scrutiny 
Recommendations (Six 
Months) 

To review the progress of the Board’s 
recommendations 

 Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

16.10.13 
 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(August) 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

27.11.13 
 
 
 

Joint Finance and 
Performance, Capital 
and Revenue 
Monitoring 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

18.12.13 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(October) 

To identify areas of concern (if any).  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

08.01.14 
 
 
 
13.01.14 
 
 
15.01.14 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
One) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
Two) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

Budget Scrutiny (Day 
Three) 
 

The Board’s recommendations will 
form part of the consultation process 

Pre decision scrutiny Giles Perritt, Head of 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 

19.02.14 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(December) 

To identify areas of concern (if any)  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

Page 19



 

 

 
Date of 
meeting 

 
Agenda item 

 
Purpose of the agenda item 

 
Reason for 

consideration 

 
Responsible Officer 

26.03.14 
 
 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(January) 

To identify areas of concern (if any)  David Northey, Head of 
Finance 

16.04.14 
 
 

Annual Scrutiny Report 
 

The Board to agree its Annual Scrutiny 
Report. 

To meet the 
constitutional 
requirement. 

Giles Perritt, Head 
Policy, Performance and 
Partnership 

Corporate Monitoring 
including Finance/HR 
(February) 
 

To identify areas of concern (if any)  David Northey, Head of 
Finance  

Child Poverty 
 

The Board will receive a 12 month 
progress update 

 Candice Sainsbury, 
Senior Policy,  
Performance and 
Partnership Advisor 

 

Page 20



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

COOPERATIVE SCRUTINY 
BOARD 
Recommendations

 
Date/min 
number 

Resolution / Recommendation Response 

AMBITIOUS PLYMOUTH    

01.07.2013 

Minute 3 

 

APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED REPRESENTATIVES 

Agreed to recommend to the Cooperative Scrutiny Board that – 

 

(1) the Democratic Support Officer contact the relevant 
organisations in an attempt to obtain nominations to fill the 
vacant statutory co-opted representative positions for faith 
representatives and parent governors to be co-opted onto the 
Ambitious Plymouth panel; 

 

(2) the Democratic Support Officer approach the Lead Officer of 
the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) 
to ask for nominations from SACRE members to become co-
opted representatives onto the Ambitious Plymouth panel; 

 

(3) Mrs Edith Bayley, Parent Governor co-opted representative on 
the Children and Young People’s Overview and Scrutiny Panel, is 
approached to take up a position as a Parent Governor co-opted 
representative on the Ambitious Plymouth Panel for the next 12 
months; 

 

(4) Alderman Pauline Purnell is approached to take up a position as a 
co-opted representative onto the Ambitious Plymouth Panel for 
the next 12 months; 

 

(5) the UK Youth Parliament are approached to take up two 
separate positions as co-opted representatives onto the 
Ambitious Plymouth panel for the next 12 months. 

 

 

01.07.2013 

Minute 7 

WORK PROGRAMME 

The panel discussed the draft work programme 2013 – 2014 and agreed to 
recommend to the Cooperative Scrutiny Board the following items for 
inclusion: 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 21



 

 

Date/min 
number 

Resolution / Recommendation Response 

(1) a further Youth Services Review; to review the Youth Services 
in early 2014 following the implementation of services and new 
work initiatives after the completion of the Youth Service 
Restructure and results of the Youth Service’s Review Survey; 

 

(2) skills and apprenticeships review, with a particular focus on children 
with special educational needs; this review could develop into a co-
operative review; 

 

(3) library and museum provision; to review the provision of and use of 
the city’s libraries and museums, particularly with a focus on future 
City of Culture bids; 

 

(4) Early Years Development review; to review the issues involved in 
nursery places and the allocation of school places; 

 

(5) Adult Education Service Review; to review the Plymouth Adult and 
Community Learning Service (PACLS); 

 

(6) City of Culture bids; to review the reasons why Plymouth was not 
selected as one of the final four cities in the City of Culture bid and 
learn for future bid submissions; 

 

(7) a review of service provision and support for children and young 
people with dyslexia; 

 

(8) a review of school transport provision; to review the school 
transport offer provided by Plymouth City Council  with a focus on 
ensuring that there is a promotion of safer journeys to school; 

 

(9) Children’s Social Care review; to undertake a thorough review of 
the Children’s Social Care Service to establish the adequacy of 
service arrangements; 

 

(10) Missing Person’s Team; to receive a presentation from this new 
service to understand the remit and work of the team and to 
establish whether any further scrutiny work is required, with a 
particular focus on the partnership arrangements between the Youth 
Service, Police and Social Care Services. 

The panel also discussed potential ideas for cooperative reviews; these  
would be included on the panel’s work programme and submitted to the 
Cooperative Scrutiny Board for approval at the appropriate time. 

Page 22



 

 

Date/min 
number 

Resolution / Recommendation Response 

The following suggestions were put forward as potential cooperative reviews 
– 

(11) a review of the Children and Young People’s Plan, prior to the Plan 
being updated in 2014; this review would see an holistic approach 
taken to reviewing the plan but the panel’s main focus would be on 
early intervention and prevention and adoption and fostering; 

 

(12) Narrowing the Gap in schools; this review would encompass issues 
such as free school meals, the effects of welfare reforms on school 
children, child poverty and the ever increasing financial burden 
placed on parents for school proms. 

 
 

 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Call in Minutes 19.06.13

	7 WORK PROGRAMMES
	Caring Scrutiny Work Programme
	Working Plymouth Work Programme
	Your Plymouth Work Programme
	Scrutiny Work Programme July Meeting

	11 RECOMMENDATIONS

